To provide person-centered services that enhance the quality of life for people with disabilities in the areas of
employment, life skills, and community inclusion.

[o

PRO

PROACT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Meeting Notice and Agenda
Tuesday, June 3, 2025
5:00 PM
ProAct-Eagan Via Zoom and/or in person

Board members attending: Brian Knapp, Chuck DeNet, Jim Louwagie, John Christiansen, Marty Stapleton, Mary Ellen
Leary, Pat Jones, Paul Kramp, Steve Quirk, Teri McCloughan

Via Zoom:

Board members absent:

Staff attending: Judie Foster-Lupkin, Amanda Ballard, Melissa Munce

1. Call to Order and Attendance

2. Approval of the Agenda (Additions/Corrections/Deletions)

3. Review and Approve Board Meeting Minutes of meeting held May 6%, 2025

4. Financial Report for April and YTD; Rolling 12-Month Reports, Cash Flow Statement and Balance Sheet
5. Capital Budget Update

6. Program and Services Report

7. Shakopee Update

8. Looking Ahead
a. Food Truck Event — Board Welcome!

9. President & CEO Report
a. Proposed FY 25-26 Board Dates
b. Election of Officers/Board Members for FY 26-27
i. Chair, Vice Chair, Secretary and Treasurer
ii. Brian Knapp
¢. Annual By-Law Review
d. Marketing & Communications Report

10. New Business
11. Adjourn

Next Meeting: TBD — Proposed August 26™,2025



To provide person-centered services that enhance the quality of life for people with disabilities in
the areas of employment, life skills, and community inclusion.

p

PRO

PROACT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, May 6%, 2025
5:00 PM
ProAct-Eagan Via Zoom and/or in person

Board members attending: Brian Knapp, Chuck DeNet, John Christiansen, Paul Kramp, Teri McCloughan
Via Zoom: Mary Ellen Leary, Steve Quirk

Board members absent: Jim Louwagie, Marty Stapleton, Pat Jones

Staff attending: Judie Foster-Lupkin, Amanda Ballard, Melissa Munce

Guests attending: Barb Weckman-Brekke

1. Call to Order and Attendance
Board Chair Brian Knapp called the meeting to order at 5:01 pm

2. Approval of the Agenda (Additions/Corrections/Deletions)
Brian Knapp asked for a motion to accept the board agenda, which Teri McCloughan moved to accept,
seconded by John Christiansen, and the motion carried unanimously.

3. Review and Approve Board Meeting Minutes of the meeting held April 1%, 2025
The board reviewed the April 15t minutes. Brian Knapp asked for a motion to accept the minutes, moved by
Paul Kramp and seconded by Teri McCloughan. The motion carried unanimously.

4. Financial Report for March and YTD; Rolling 12-Month Reports, Cash Flow Statement, and Balance
Sheet

In March, there were 21 service days, which included 2 snow days. These snow days resulted in

approximately $100,000 in lost revenue, leading to a lower net income from operations than in previous

years. The net income from operations for the month was $33,439. Year-to-date (YTD), our income from

operations stands at $956,213, and our YTD market gains remain strong, with projections indicating that we

could exceed a million dollars by the end of the fiscal year.

The cash and investment summary shows a stable and growing total of $23.1 million. Our Certificates of
Deposit (CDs) and Certificate of Deposit Account Registrations (CDARs) are being rolled over as they
mature. The balance sheet remains consistent and reconciled.

Brian Knapp requested a motion to accept the March financials. Chuck DeNet moved to accept the
financials, and Paul Kramp seconded the motion, which was unanimously approved.

5. Review of Budget
Melissa submitted the proposed budget for FY 25-26, which reflects modest growth across various
programs and locations. The budget anticipates an increase in both participants and staff, while production



revenue is projected to remain flat, with no rate increases or decreases planned for the programs. Overall,
the budget is conservative. During discussions regarding rate changes and disaster budget projections,
there was a consensus to budget conservatively, maintaining flat rates and ensuring a surplus of funds to
support any potential disaster scenarios.

For the proposed expenses in FY 25-26, Melissa allocated additional funds to hire more staff to support the
projected participant increase in programs. The budget assumes full staffing for the entire year, as there is
currently no predictive measure to account for actual staff numbers, which may fluctuate throughout the
year due to growth and employment dips. The projected net income from operations for FY 25-26 is
approximately $591,000, with an expected 15% increase in health benefit rates.

Brian Knapp asked for a motion to accept the Fiscal Year 25-26 budget as presented. Paul Kramp moved to
accept the budget, and Chuck DeNet seconded the motion, which then carried unanimously.

a. Discretionary Fund Contribution Discussion
There was a discussion regarding a discretionary fund contribution of between 3-5%. Teri inquired about
the percentage given last fiscal year, which was 5%. The board agreed to maintain the same percentage as
last year for the staff.

Brian Knapp requested a motion to accept a 5% discretionary contribution based on eligible annual salaries.
Paul Kramp moved to accept, seconded by Teri McCloughan, and the motion carried unanimously.

b. Staff Increases
Melissa presented three different scenarios for staff increases, ranging from 3% to 5%, along with the
corresponding dollar amounts for each scenario. Judie noted that these increases would be based on merit,
and last year’s compensation included a mix of one-time bonuses and percentage increases. Due to the rise
in the cost of living, it will be determined later how the approved percentage will be disbursed to staff. The
board agreed on a conservative budgeted increase of 3%, noting that the budget could be amended later or
additional bonus funds could be added for staff.

Brian Knapp asked for a motion to accept a 3% staff increase, with the understanding that the situation
would be reviewed at a later date. Teri McCloughan moved to accept, Paul Kramp seconded, and the
motion carried unanimously.

c. Capital Budget
The capital budget includes departmental purchases such as a new server, HVAC unit, maintenance for the
Hudson parking lot, concrete work in Eagan, and vehicle purchases. Judie mentioned that there are still
remaining funds in the current FY capital budget for vehicle purchases, which she plans to utilize this
summer to support the growing IHS Department.

6. Program and Services Report

In March we had an increase in 11 participants for the month! A lot of fun activities and outings in the
month of March, which will only increase with the nicer weather. Serving 760 participants for the month of
March.

7. Shakopee Relocation Update

Judie went over and updated us on the search for a new Shakopee building. Currently, there are two viable
options. The first is a 1-acre parcel of land on 4th St; the aerial shot was sent to Aaron at Waler, and the
space was just not big enough. We need around 2 acres if we are seeking land. The Community
Development Group shared the cost of their new 15,000 sq ft. building bids, which were $4.8m to $6.4m.
The second option, which is the ideal one, is the Aptean/Open Systems building, which is 25,000 sq ft. This
is larger than we currently need but would support growth over the years. There is a sublease option with
Aptean or a direct purchase from the owner.



Barb from Scott County spoke and thanked the board for the invitation to attend the meeting. Barb wanted
to apologize to the board for the shock in the turn of events with the lease with SW Metro and reiterated
that Scott County is in full support of ProAct and will do anything they can to support us. She added that the
Aptean/Open Systems building is a nice space and felt it is a great fit for us, noting that at one point, Scott
County was interested in the building.

Brian Knapp made a motion for a real estate attorney to write a letter of intent to be shared with the
board, with the intent of purchasing the Aptean/Open Systems building for up to 6.5 million. The motion
was moved by Paul Kramp, seconded by John Christiansen, and carried unanimously.

8. Red Wing Update

The Red Wing wall project is expected to be completed in 2-3 weeks, after which exterior painting will take
place. Additional improvements include the installation of more windows at the front of the building and in
a conference room. Mold was discovered in a back classroom and is being addressed, and gutters are being
installed for future preventative maintenance. The redesign of the interior space will proceed once the
exterior project is completed, and Judie is already meeting with key staff members to discuss redesign wish
lists and improvements to participant flow throughout the building.

9. 401 K Audit
The 5500 were filed, and the 401K Audit has been completed with Carpenter Everett.

10. Looking Ahead
Looking ahead items were tabled for discussion until the June 2025 Board Meeting.
a. Proposed FY 25-26 Board Dates
b. Election of Officers/Board Members in June 2025 for FY 25-26
i. Chair, Vice Chair, Secretary and Treasurer
ii. Marty Stapleton, Mary Ellen Leary, Paul Kramp
¢. Annual By-Law Review

11. President & CEO Report

a. Marketing & Communications Report
The monthly MarComm Report was included within the Board Packet and outlined our top hits on social
media and highlighted some of our fun outings!

12. New Business
a. New Prospective Board Members
The discussion of new board members was tabled for discussion until the June 2025 Board Meeting.

13. Adjourn
Brian Knapp called the meeting to adjourn at 6:50 PM.

Next Meeting: June 3", 2025
Submitted by Amanda Ballard



ML

abed

18€'Z8Y 19Z'GEL'L 18€282'L  vLlZ'see GG9'ZL9'L  ¥zg'esl (26.2'v¢) 0L9'GLL z91'6¢ 2LL'051 JWNODNI L3N

(668's0z)  ¢€6T'8EL 8e¥'ZeS 0 8EY'TES 816'89l (osL'2vL)  89L'LT 0 89.°12 SININLSNrav V1oL
(686'6€2)  S€L'6ST YAZN 1 0 716l 0 0 0 0 0 SLINVYD INIL-INO
€17 8S1'6.Y z62°€lS 0 T62'CLS 81689l (osL'ZvL)  89'lT 0 8912 SSOTUNIVO LIMHvIN

TvZ'889 G/6'96¢€ Cv6'6YL ¥12'6e¢ .12'680°L  909'9lL 96EZL1 1736 z9l'Ge ¥00'62) NOILYYIdO INOHH FWOONI 13N

£62'70€ 8/8'1Ze'6  €90°'L¥ 901'68G'6  121'929'6  SL1'GS G09'v¥6 9zl £59'866 6..'666 S3ISNIJX3T TV1OL
aLl'e 79%'86C (606'95) 687'8G€ 085°10¢e 6.1 999'92 (6ce'9l) G8L'vY G¥8°/T 3SN3IdX3 ¥3HLO
(8¥71°€9) #89'20€ (#9z'9¢) 008622 9€G'6€C (0o08‘ce) gc1'es (zz1'9) 09¥'L2 9¢e'6) AINIVIA B dIVd3d ‘'S3ALLNILN
(188'%9) L¥E'6S1L (Gzv'Ly) 168°'L¥L 99%'76 (996'9) A A (G£6'2) 0L9'vlL GL9'LL HIVd3Id INJNDINO3
£G 110'vZ¢ (292) 1£8'vZe 0.0'¥2¢ ¥8'8 61662 9z1'9 1£9'C¢ £9/'g¢ ISNIAX3 ONILYHILO FTOIHIA
(085'c8) £€92'69¢ 0G0‘L¥ z£9'0v2 789°'L8¢ (os#'e) XA £82'8 019'02 £68'8C NOILVYIOT™d3d
982'€9 1£€'6€€ €9L'LLL 09¢'L62 czl'eov 98/'G 950'v¥ ave‘lz 96%'82 Zv8'ey SIVIYILYIN B S3INddNS
9lg'Lel 069'cZ 9GSyl 05.'60% 90Z'6SS 089'z¢ orv'8e S¥6'GE GLL'GE 0zL'LL SIDINGIS LOVHINODENS
#5821 #09'8Z1 (z8v'L) Lv6'Trl 8GY' Lyl (8vz'L) 8GLLL 691 Lyi'GL 016Gl S1I43aNIF/STDVYM HINNSNOD
8/9'29 0£8'60%'}L  L16'VE Leg'ler'L  808'TL¥'L  See L11'8E) (eo1L'91) 50Z'GS) z0L'6el S1143N39 44v1S
006°L¥2 L79'0L6's  (9ee'ePl)  2/8°196°G  L¥STL8'S  GZv'0S 998'9%§ (ev5'L2) ¥£8'729 062°L6S SIAOVM 44V1S

S3SNAJIX3

GEG'Z66 z68'8LL'6  G00°L6L 29¢'0z6'6  88€'LLL'0L  08L°LL Z00'2G0°L  896'v6 GLe'ee0’l  €82'9zZL'L INNIATH TVLOL
16508 G68'85T Z67'6S1 000002 Z61'6E€ 8¥Z'L 8zv'ze 9/9'6 00002 9/9'6Z JNNIAIY ¥3HLO
(922'6) 10912 080'¢ 052’65 0€e29 (¥z6'81) 9¥S'6l (e0g'g) GZ6'S 229 ONISIVYANNA
600°690°L  /¥8LZL'L  £62'259 Z9G'PEL'  G68'98/'8  9/8'%8 9¥G'198 76¢£'86 0,088 zzy'ore S334 IDINGTS
(veL'ewl)  +06'999°L  (098°€) 0.5'9zs°L  okz'zes't  (ozv'L) €87'€S1 (2s2'0) 028'651 €90°ZS1 INNIATY LOVELINOD

INNIATH

JONVIYVA  TVNLOY  JONVIIVA  139and IVNLOY  FONVIYAVA  TvNLOY  JONVIMVA  139aNndg IVNLOV NOILdI¥OS3a

HvIA
1SV ALlA alA ala dVIA LSV HLNOW HLNOW
GZ0Z ‘0€ ¥dV
S3ISNIJXT ANV INNIATY 40 LNINILVILS NV 7€:6
"ONI ‘1OVO¥d §202/22/S



sucijesadQ Wol4 WodU| SN == s35usdX3 (10, =0 SNUSATY |210 | il

000°002-
:0t/os/y sToz/Te/e §20¢/82/T sz0T/Te/T YZTOZ/IE/TT ¥20Z/08/1T #20Z/T€/0T ¥20z/08/6 yeoe/ie/e YZ0T/TE/L ¥20T40E/9 20T/TE/S
- ; = > - ; . R O
i . - e SR 000°00T
000‘00%
000009
000008
\\(I/\\\v;\ = , = ( - pose0
000'00Z°T
000°00t'T
TLL'0ST 9ST'9¢- 900°8€T 8€EE'8LT 9£099T- 066°TLT 7€9°0TT 785°/8T TEV'6VE LET'EET TSS'1ST 80S‘VET awodu| 189N
89LT¢ S65°69- 799°8vT €6699 €7T'€8- 0TZ'9€T 982°00T- 8SY'ECT TOE¥8T 6v1 70T 989'Gt7E €0L'T¥T syuawisnipy [e3oL
0 LYT6T 0 i°0Ze 0 Sjuel swll-3uQ
89LTT 56569~ 799°8vT £€66'99 £7Te8- 0TT'9ET 982°00T- 8SY'ETT ¥ST'S9T 6YTv0T we'set €0LTYT (sassoT)suten 3a3eIN
700621 GEV'EE [4%4)] SYETTT £58°78- 08L'SET 8T6°0TC YZT Y9t 0ET’S9T 886'8CT YET V6~ S08°16 suonesadQ woi4 awodu| 19N
6LL'666 98Y'7€6 TYEV06 8/8'LT0'T  TTY'LIOT  SS9'LL8 876'V0T'T  €67'T68 8ET'EC6 TS8'9S6 90Z‘0ST‘T  S09'€S6 sasuadxy [e30L
S¥8°LT LT06T 910°0€ 6SC'LE 6¥2'6C LEL'ST 8/8'SE 070'62 855'8C 000°62 £09°CE 9€v '8¢ BYy0
6€€'6T 856'CC 9T¥'6C 9€€’0€ €5T'vT 6677 T06'1C €5T'6T SE96T SYT'ST £TL'ST VEE6T asuadx3 Anjioe4
SL9'TT LyY'E €LTY 958'S WT'L 8¢86 96¥'L SSLTT 766°ET €66°LT L6LTT TEY6T Jieday juswdinby
€9L°8¢ 69€°0€ 0T0°LT 697 V€ £70°9Z L¥6°6T 29T’LE 8YETE T8TVE 0897€ 6¥¥sE SLTSE asuadx3 3PIYap
£688C 766°0€ 0/1°8¢ L66'6T €9T°0€ ¥20'8¢ €6€°LT 778'9¢ ¥S0°LT VLTV S85°9€ £8S°CE uonenaidag
86y 6€L°ST 80T SLL'OE T’ 9TETT ¥¥9°0ST 9€0°9z SYE‘9E TET'TC ¥6€'8€ ov6‘0g sleuselA g saiddns
0CTTL £0509 729°LS €805 956V ov9'St SETYS 0£9°8S 86669 6LY'8€ S9g‘9€ 8EL'TE SDIAISS 10B1IU0OGNS
0T6°ST 589'CT TLSTT LLTYT 0€L0T 685'CT SLT9T TLL'ET 98£°9T T98'ST 60V VT 6TT'LT suyauag/sasep Jawnsuo)
Z0T6€ET T7L9°9ST 899°LST 1ST'8ST L6L'TST 6L9'9€T 9T#0ST 6TL'6ET 0S8CZT £vE'8ST 8T090% 965 VT slijsuag Heis
06T°L6S 00T°L9S TTIS'EES SL5CT9 8£7'699 985'C¥S 825009 688'EES 6EL°ESS S¥0'C6S SS8°10S 6v0°€8S sageM Je1s
sasuadxy
(44 6T (014 44 6T 6T €C (014 [44 TC (014 (&4 sheq @o1n435
€8/°8TT'T  ST6'S96 €89°€66 €TT6TT'T  696'7E6 SEV'ETOT  9Y8'STET  LIP'SSOT 897'880°T  6€8'S80'T  Z0°9S0'T  OT¥'SYOT SNU3A3Y |e30L
9/9°6C 187°0€ ¥81°9¢ 8€ES'EY SLT'8T T0¥'LT SzT'ee TEL'SY 8578 77808 T€EC'98 869°0€ PY30
[44°} 898 6TEC LST' 90491 TESYT £€98°¢€ 0y 677 V96 £T5C 660°C Suisiespuny
Ty 96 S7886L 967308 87’506 £86°68L €TTZS8 S0L‘000T  LTIT'OL8 LTH'606 9€5'S06 £6v'878 6€6'TL8 REEEERIPEN
€90°7ST T96'CET ¥88°9ST 00T‘2LT TOT‘00T 06€'6TT €50'78¢C mmﬂmmﬁ. PST'8YT 8€8'6TT TZ8'STT vL9°0vT aNuaA’Y 10eju0)
anuanay

S20¢/0E/v Sc0¢/ic/E Se0c/8¢/c Se0e/iE/T ¥e0¢/TE/CT ¥20¢/0E/TT ¥e0e/TE/0T v20c/0E/6 ve0Z/1€/8 ¥e0c/TE/L ©20c/oE/9 veoe/1e/s

1USWISILIS SWO0dU| Yo\ ZT SAnesedwo)
*au| ‘pyoud



8819867 T8T'IVTET 908°/8LTT 0LT'9TL'TT 020'979'7¢ 6€C°L19°TC TLY'STE T 60T TT TE8'9TY'TC 078'0vLTT 7/9'v0T'TT 198°0T91¢C
ETYYOV'EL EEETBEET 098'8¥7'ET €S¥'SOE'ET TOV'BET'ET 009'TTEET T6E'SST'ET T61S8T'ET T6S'E9TET 087'000°€T TLL'006CT TTEBLLTT
789'69 9LL'0L 879'7L 0LE'L9 0LE'L9 £81°29 €81°29 SEVL9 06€'S9 THv'e9 €95°8S €95°8S
897'TET'S ST0VIT'S S¥2'S60'S TYE'8L0'S 769'650°S TTL'880"Y €CT'EL0Y £S6'80T'S €TY'SST'S YSY'8ET’S 8SS121'S 050°0£0'9
" 0L¥°0%0°T 0L¥'0v0°T 0L¥'0%0°T 000°000°T
- TZT'€T0'T 068'8T0'T LLO'VTOT 000°000T
16v'850'C 86L'050'C 188°Tv0T SSL'SE0'T S68'L70'C 990°020'C 8IS'TT0C 8¥L'700'T
656'770'T LLL'OVO'T €LV'9E0'T T092€0°T TEE'BTO'T 6L0'720'T 086'6T0°T €9£STOT £69'TT0T TTSL00°T LYE'E00'T LYE'E00'T
0S8'TT0T
- £9S'7¥0T S79'010°T 895°9€0'T £59'T€0T 0€9820°T 079'720'T ¥SL°020'T
- 8/8'TSOT 8LY'LY0'T 1S6°T70°T v '8E0T 00T‘7E0'T
TY6'€T0T 08L°0T0'T ¥2S°£00°T 165700°T ¥SE'T00'T
9/8'¥T0°T 0£9'TT0'T £9€'800'T ¥6€'500°T TIT'Z00°T
TTLLIY'E S98'95Y'E T89'SPY'E TLS9EY'E TET'BTY'E 8SSTLEY 658'6SEY TTL'S6T'E 8LY'S8TE £S8'VLT'E 79T'Y9TE LYTTve'T
0S6'T 0S6'T 0S6'T 0S6T 0S6'T 0S6'T 0S6'T 0S6'T 0S6'T 0S6'T 0S6'T 0S6'T
vrv'016 CEETTI'T EVYETL ¥8%°928 9T+'0€8 9€7°99L 996'LE9 8€L'T99 666'v1L 81971 895258 678657
T0E8 9/8'L 'L 7108 S08'9T S08°9T 0ZEVT TEL'YT L80YT 959°vT T6EVT L0S'VT
VLT'TT PLT'TT VLTTT VLT'TT YLT'TT VLTTT YLT'TT YLITT VLTTT vLITT VLTTT LTTT
€69CC £69°TC £697C £69'C¢C £69'7C £€69'CC LYT'ET LYT'vT LYyT'vT LyT've 589'7C LYT'vT
9/7'898 685'6L0°T SE8‘T89 S09'¥8L vyL'6LL ¥95'STL S77'88S S85TT9 167569 v9LTTT'T 8T€'L08 T06'60%
jady youen Asensgag Asenuer 1quadaa J2qWIBAON 13qo10 Jaquaydas 1snsny Ang aunr Aepy

|el0L

SJUBWISAAUL| |BIDURULS TdT
pung Aynb3/jaxJen ASuol - jueg pajenossy

¥T/TT/6 %CE'S “ueg |ended uonipel]
¥2/TT/6 %6L8 ¥ “jueg [eude) uonipel]
ST/TT/6 %SS v “ueg |ende) uonipes)
S7/5/9 %88't ‘S¥vaD “jueg duely
¥2/9/9 ‘%0°S S¥vaD ‘|euonen pjo
¥2/6T/TT ‘%9"v S¥vad ‘|euoiien pjo
+2/S/0T ‘%1°S SYVaD ‘leucnieN pio
SZ/8T/TT %08°€ SYvAD ‘|euoien pio
ST/TT/TT %S8°€ SYVAD ‘|euciieN pio

s5,a)
1S2191U| %S8°¢E

jeuonen plo - 1jJeAl Asuop

yse) Alzad

unoddy Sulpuap

|euoizeN pjO - 3UN022Y [joshed Suim pay

|euonen pjO - 1uUnoddy ||oJAed ueSe3

|euonieN pjO - 3uno2dy Sunesado uleiy
1unoy Suppay)d

uonisod ysedj

scoz/os/v
Alewiwing JuaWISanu| B ysed

U] ‘“Pyoid



665 VL9 LT 821°106°L¢ £58°608°22 S0v'28L° L2 81.7020'8C 208°L¥E'8C 791°909'82 :SLISSV L3N B SILLIIEVIT TVLOL
18.°086 122252°) 969°980°) ££0°69Z°L 60°€05°L £88°99%°L GS9°LL9°L (SSO1) / LI408d QLA
999'¢80°6Z 999°¢80°SZ 999°¢80°ST 999°¢80°SZ 999°¢80°s2 999°€80°5Z 999°¢80°SZ S13SSV L3AN
866°C.8 866°CL8 866°€.8 866°C.8 866°C.8 866°C.8 866°C.L8 ALITIgvIT 23SV INYEL ONOT

756'6.9 £69°069 £67'59L 90795 §10°0.8 §52°L16 8¥8°0£0°L :S3ILITIGVIT LNIHNND TV.LOL
- - - - - 2 = I79VAVd XVL STTVS
095°0L 6796 zo0L‘0L 812°s 9L9‘g yL6°e 66.°L (1e3ua@
2 YjeaH) 319VAVd S1id3IN3g
85¢‘sl 650°6L 282°¢2 95501 89¢°01 £92°2¢ €891 319VAVd SIXVL TIOHAVd
19SS sLL‘9 £69°L 180°C ozL'c 160°01 gzl's 379VAVd LNIWIHILIY
¥89'9%¢ ¥89°9%¢ ¥89°9%¢ ¥89°9v¢ ¥89‘9¥¢ ¥89°9¥¢ ¥89°9v¢ 379VAVd OLd
829°L¥e £69°952 v LLe 8£Z°8EL zos‘ovl 780°8SY 9.6°€T2 379VAVd SIOVM
y9L‘es L1S‘2S ££8'65 69809 §8.°€9 §12°98 Z6£°08Y 379VAVd SLNNODJOV

EERIENA

uonduasaqg

66S 719 821°1L06°LC £58°608°L¢ c0v'28L°L2 82.°0£0°82 208°LYE8e 2917909'8¢ :S13SSV TV.LOL

6.0°'589'¢ 066°018°S 128°08L°S 691L°0LL°C 251°26° 9%8°696°S 8£0°662 ¥ :S13SSV a3xXid TvLOL
geeves S2s6LlL $22 991 S¥Lv9L L8V'vY eLleL 129°92¢ s11sod3aa
657°€8L 657°'c8L 65¥°¢8L 65%°€8L 657°c8L 65¥°¢8L 65v°€8L 19SSV SN 40 LHOK
‘ ; ’ ] & p . ONITIAONIY
(222's6%) (169°109) (6L5°L1LS) (222°129) (L60°0¢S) (6¥8°6£S) (52£°6¥9) -NOLLYIOZNdIa a3LVINWANDOY
—— - By iyt " A o1 o P SITOIHIA
(158'061°1) (z96°s6L1) (¥¥2°1L0Z°1L) (925°902°L) (z62°LL2°L) (625°9L2°L) (608°022°L) -NOILYID34d3d Q3LYINNINADOY
- - ceant — . Snon S IN3WdINO3
(g92'670°L) (992°250°1) (680°590°1) (18°220°L) (059°620°1) (£16°980°1) (6£9°¢60°L) -NOILVIS34d3a a3LYINWINNDOY
foeat — o T—_ —— N " ONIaling
(gze'9se ) (sze'e9ee) (£55°02£°2) (y8L°2L£2) (ge5°68¢°2) (vz2'v6e'?) (9g9°20%°2) -NOILLVIS38d3a aaLYINWINNDOVY
66%°L06 v¥z'00z'L ¥¥2'002°L ¥¥2°002°L ¥¥200z°L ¥¥2002°L L¥8°662°L ONITIAONIY
2£9'508°L 2£9°50€°) 2£950€°L 2£9°50¢°L 2£9'50¢°L 7£9°50¢°L 2£9°508°L SITOIHIA
18%'v61°1 L8¥'v6L°L 181°202°) 909°822°L 195°9¢2°L 196°9¢2Z°L 195°982°L IN3NdIND3
0£8'509°¢ 0£8‘s09°c 0£8°609°S 0£8°609°S 182°6v6°S 182°6¥6°S 0zg'es6's 9NIaTing
$50°099 $50°099 S50°099 §50°099 $50°099 550°099 §50°099 aNv1

:$13SSV aaxid

02£'626°CZ 8£1°060°'%2 92062072 ¥£2°LLO'VT 129°250'%2 §S6°LLEVT 62L°L0S VT :S13SSV INIH¥ND TVLOL
812092 vrL0S2 12°9.2 8cY'892 05v°2.Le syv'zee 067°6£2 savd3add
(000°s) (000°s) (000°s) (000°s) (000°s) (000°s) (000°s) FLNRGSON
1N419N0a ¥04 FIONVMOTIV
0S1°8¥E°L ¥S1L°222°) 88 LEL L §29°280°L LL£200°L 622°366 251°980°L J19VAIFOTY SLNNOJDVY
L69's2E Ll S6V LLY'LL £25°'59¢°8lL g9L°LS¥'3L £c.'9L9°8L ¥£1°995°81L £2£°909°8L (32038 pue §,a2) SLNIW.LSIANI
658'65EY 8SS°LLE Y LeL‘gev'e zL5°9ev'e 189°5H¥S 598951 LZLiLov'S LIMHUVIN AINOW
S16°659 981892 99¢°2¢8 ev°'828 268°62L 282°¢ZL'L 62216 HSVY2

1$13SSV INIHAND

(v ponad) (S pouad) (9 pouad) (£ pouad) (8 (6 (01
pelLeioL 7202I0€1LL v20zILEIz) SZ0zZILEN pouad) 6z/8z/T pouad) GzZ/1LE/E pouad) GZ/0El
(01 pouad) cz/oiy
133HS 3ONVIvE

"ONI ‘10v0¥d



Umopyes g ooues Juedied

€018 69L (74 (s@1e211dnp 1n0Y1IM) syuedidilied [elol
[4 09 8 6T L6T SL [4) cor e T 1S (L08 88L (seiedidnp yum) siuedpied [ejol
9Tt 114 92T |S9LL |09 Ly LST'6E 868 vee'ts 089°CY SINOH [ej0oL
0 T 0 0 0 0 8 T 0 0 6 2 #1edsai-s
0 0 0 0 0 0 SS T 0 0 99 9¢E sinoysa3i-s
0 0 0 0 0 0 €T 0 0 0 €1 7T # Hed Sd3 - \\d
0 0 0 0 0 0 £L0T 0 0 0 L0T LCT sinoy sd3i - My
0 T 0 0 0 0 vS 1T 0 0 S9 09 # 1ed Sa3i -3
0 0 0 0 0 0 86T 1% 0 0 | 243 06T sinoy sdi3 -3
weadoud s,uuyeey
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9CT 0 9¢1 Fral # Hed-S
08¢ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 883°CT 0 less‘zt T6.°0T SINOH -3eys
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6T T 0¢ 0¢ # Hed-H
LYT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 €8T €T LV8'T TOS'T SINOH - UospnH
0 0 L z LT £ 0 0 90T 6 €91 T9T # Hed-My
0 0 0 0 0 381 0 0 0 0 188t SEV sinoy d33a- Md
€87C 0 69 6L 002°T 61T 0 0 (444l 90¢ 568°0T £50'6 sJnoy g33da
-uou SuiyrAiana/areaud/A1d/isniem -pny
0 0 €5 0 z ST 0 0 0 0 10T S6T #Med SHI/SS3 -1
0 0 0 0 0 6€L'9 0 0 0 0 6.9 £2T'S sinoy g3ja-13
0 0 LSE'T 0 9s 617 0 0 0 0 €8T 789'T (g=q@) sinoy
@a3i3g-uou SuiyrAiana /a1enalid/A1D /1snie
0 0 0 9 0 0 0 0 TST vz LT SLT # Med SSd -3
1/9¢ 0 0 9€T 0 0 0 0 €TT'ST 649 320'9T ETT'CT sinoy ssg uese3
syun saJiy SHI J0A34d anepu3 | Hoddns SUA SYA NON | 3uswiyouus | |enMipn ayp syuediyed S umopsealg gunnunodoy
uodsues] uap dw3 aag dw3 [aeg dwgz | Aupoes-uj 104 pajjiq |eloL JnoH/s1uediied
uadapuj SINOH |erol
2JIAIRS yjuouw Joud
S20z/0€/v Sz0oz/TE/s
s92IAJ8S SulAI9I9Y SiNOH/siuedidilied Jo Jaquiny




6T = JeaA Jo pua 1e spuedpijied sAldY '€ ©

%€9 v [4" €
%89 1 [2 - SZAd Ul O =pansas syuedidilled [ejoy 'z ©
%SE 1 6 0 syuedpiied mau 9z 1eIS T O
16707 Ad Ul %67 Ag weuSoad syl ul Jusw|joJud (S1Uspnls SHA) S13-24d seaJou|
%IL v vas ran /T = JeaA Jo pua e syuedpiued sARdY "¢ ©
%9/ 1 8c - GZAd Ul 0S =paaJss syuedpiyled jejor 'z ©
%L8 1 9z v syuedpiied mau Qg MeIS T O
167027 Ad Ul %57 Ag weaSoud ay1 ul JUBWI[|0IUS (J9AIEM [|B) S32IAIS Suluueld JuswAojdwil asealdu]
%88 v ) 8¢ €/ = JeaA jo pua 1e syueddiled 3AIY '€ ©
%08 1L 0T s GZA4 Ul OET =pansos syuedpijed [ejoz 'z ©
%LL 1 vS Z sjuedpiued mau 0/ MeIS T O
*GT0C A4
ul %Sz Ag wesSoid ay1 ul JuBW|[0JUD (S}2-24d UOU ‘SYA [|B) S321AIS 1UBWdo[RAd( JudwAo|dw] 3seaJou]
%6S v %LY %00T "921AJ2S JO 1els wesgoud wody syruow anoy ulyim sqol ojul sienpiaipul 40 %08 22e|d UUyaeY — SOINISS
%86 v %8/ %00T ‘(1208 Ajyruow) sAep Qg Joj JuswAoldws ulelas pade|d 3soy} JO %08 d4nsu3 j1uswdojanag
%ET 1 ra4 Z 89T 1984e] [enuuy “Ajyruow juswAojdwa sA1IIRdWOod 01Ul S|ENPIAIPUL {7T JO WNWIUIW € 9Je|d 1uswAojdw3
‘SuIpn PaY Ul S21A49S 1oddns wed - uipn
%8 v =174 sy 1uswAojdw3 pue 1oddng SWOH Pazi[ENPIAIPU] JO UOIIBUIGUWIOI B U 339M B SInoy §S O wnwiulw e ||ig pay — SS3A/SHI
%90T v 8S 09 GG = JeaA Jo pus 1e sjuedpilied SAIPY "€ ©
%STT 1 1L - 09 = GZA4 ul Ajjenuue paasss siuedilied |e1o] ¢ ©
%08T 1 LT 14 sjuedpnied mau GT WeIS T O
:3uIpn pay pue ue8e3 Ul 70z Ad Ul %62 Ag wesSoad SHI 8yl ul JUBWI[0JUS 3SEaJdU|
%SCT v (374} 9TvtT 8uim pay pue uese3 ul yyuow 4ad sinoy 000T 1sed] 1e |jig — 1oddns SWOH pazijenpiAlpul wed/wiy — SHI
%86 v €ST GST 9GT = JeaA Jo pus 1e spuedpilied aAIPPY '€ O
%S0T 1 ST 5 0LT = SZA4 ul Ajjenuue paasas sjuediinled [elog 'z ©
%8 1 Iz 1 sjuedpiied mau Gz WeIS T ©
16707 Ad Ul %S Ag weaSoad $S3 uesed ayl ul JUSWI||0JUS 3SeaJou|
%96 v ch v “SUIM PaY Ul SZA4 Ul paAojdwia Ajjuapuadapul a9 [jim syueddiied Sy Suim
%zZ0T v %66 %00T pay ul JuawAo[dwa Ulelas Yiuow juaaind ayl Sulinp paiojdws Ajjuspuadspui sjuediiyied Jo %/6
%PET v ves 8g¢g ‘Suip pay pue uede3 ul yuow Jad sinoy Q0¥ 40 98esaAe Ue ||ig — 1oddns JaAle wed/epur]
‘Ui pay pue ueded ul yiuow — s221A495 1oddng
%06 v L829 8zeL Jad sinoy yiom (uswiAojdwiz Juspuadapul) 000Z JO WNWIUIW B 31n23S — JudwAojdw3 papuaix3 1uswAojdw3
[eoo vjoSmiohy 28eJany |e1o1
JO%AIA | ‘Wmo | /Se01ALA | Atpuow 5|eos weisoud

jludy :yuojAl Moday
sawo23nQ pue sjeon weisoid A|Yruop
aunf - Ajnf
S20T Ad




%0 1 0 0 Sui\ Py Ul JeaA 3y1 JO 95IN02 3Y] JOAO SIABDUS T PPY
%0 1 0 0 ue3e3] ul JeaA ay] JO 9510 3Y] JBA0 SDAR|IUS € pPpY 31SS9 - S9AB|DUT
%98 1 Ly 0 N0\ 0J13|Al 01 squedpinied GG ppy :99doyeys auef
%S9 1 9T 0 SAOJA 0413\ 01 sjuedpiled [euonippe O ppy :uede] - uoneuodsuel|
%8L v %29 %/8 "s9sse|d Allunwwod ul aedpipled [|Im S3SSe|I JuUsWYILIUD Ul sjuedidilied JO %08
%16 v 90T 901 91T = JeaA ays Jo pua 1e syuedpilied sAY '€ ©
%L8 1 STT = GTA4 Ul GET =pansss spuedpiped [e303 7 ©
%LL 1 €T [4 sjuedpnled mau /T MeIS'T O
"S70T A4 U1 %0T Ag weiSoud ay3 ul JUSW||0IUS SSA MY dseaJou] eLIoID
%98 v £098 S68°0T '$SA Ul yuow Jad sinoy 01AISS 000°0T 40 Winwiulw e ||ig - 55a Suipn pay
%ILT v %16 %6 -sassej2 Ajunwiwod uj 21edipled ||iIm sassejd Juswydliua ul syueddiied Jo %58
%E6 v 9zZ1T 9¢ZT GET = JeaA ay1 Jo pud 1e spuedpilied sAdY '€ ©
%L6 L €€T - GTAd Ul LET =pansas sjuedpiied [ej0} 'z ©
%S6 1 ST T siuedpiied mau gT 1S T ©
*GZ0T Ad Ul %ST Aq weiSoad sy} Ul JudwW||0JuUD aSseaJdu|
%88 v LOETT | 888CT “Ajyluow sINOY S2IAISS 00S‘ZT 4O WNWIUIW € [|Ig IV — 2adoyeys
%EL v L08 868 "yauow Jad (Suip pay ‘uospnH ‘@adodeys ‘uese3)
%8/ v se vs yruow Jad sinoy QOTT []1q ‘Stuedpinied g7 Jo wnwiuiw e 0] Suiwwel3oid JuswWydIuS [eNUIA SPIACId
%98 v %69 %89 'sasse[d Alunwiwod uj a1ediled [jim sassepd Juswydlud ul syuedpilied Jo %08
%08 v SLT LT €7z = JeaA ay1 jo pus 1e syuedpilied aAIPY E O
%98 1 (4114 - GZAd U1 9€7 =panuss spuedpinled [ej01 'z ©
%8Y 1 o€ 0 sjuedpijied mau g9 eIS T O
*GZ0Z Ad Ul %0¢€ Aq wea3oud Y3 ul JuswW(|0IuUd 3SeaIdU|
%T6 v LLY'PT | 82091 “AJyruow sinoy 2148 000‘9T JO WNwWiuIW e ||ig yda1s — ssq ueses
%IO0T v %98 %G8 ‘sasse|d Ajunwiwod ui aiedpipded [jIm Sasse|d uawydLuL ul sjuedidilied JO %58
%S6 \ 6T 0C 0z = JeaA jo pua 1e spuedpilied aAdY '€ ©
%ES i |4 - GZAd Ul ¢ =panses sjuedpijied [eloy 'z ©
%00T 1 € 0 syuedpilied mau € JeIS T ©
G707 Ad Ul %ST Aq wes3oud ay1 ul JusW||0JuS 3Seaudu|
%68 v T1ST Ly8T “Ajyruow sinoy 921AJ3S Q0T JO Wnwiuiw e ||ig ydais — uospnH
180D [~ sseisny a8esany |exoL
40 % AlA ‘WL | /SIEI0LAIA Ajyyuopy s|eoo weJsgoud




p Board Meeting Dates
PRO 2025-2026 FY

Board meetings will be held in the ProAct Conference Room/Hybrid
3195 Neil Armstrong Blvd

Eagan, MN 55121

If unable to attend a scheduled meeting, please email or call:

Amanda Ballard | aballard@proactinc.org | C:612-810-3917 | D: 651-289-3195
Judie Foster-Lupkin | jfoster-lupkin@proactinc.org | C: 651-253-4133 | D: 651-289-3190

2025 — 2026 Board of Director Meetings

July 15t 2025 NO MEETING
August 26t 2025 July Financials
September 2", 2025 NO MEETING

October 7t 2025

August Financials & June 30 Audit

November 4t 2025

September Financials

December 2™ 2025

October Financials

January 6th, 2026

November Financials

February 3", 2026

December Financials

March 3 2026

January Financials

April 7", 2026

February Financials

May 5%, 2026

March Financials

June 2nd, 2026

April Financials




DocuSign Envelope ID: 464A63E8-3CCC-4A3B-BOF5-9FF63E3D5853

BY-LAWS

ARTICLE L
PLACE OF BUSINESS

The name and address of the registered office of the corporation shall be:

ProAct, Inc.
3195 Neil Armstrong Blvd.
Eagan, MN 55121

The corporation may have such additional offices within the State of Minnesota, or other states, as
may be from time to time determined by the Corporation.

ARTICLE II
MEMBERSHIP

SECTION 2.1 Members The members of the Board of Directors of the corporation shall be the
only members of the corporation and such persons shall have voting rights only as Directors. No
immediate family member of an agency employee shall be eligible for membership to the Board of
Directors except for individuals receiving services, The President/Chief Executive Officer is
considered an Ex- Officio member and does not act as a voting member.

SECTION 2.2. Eligibility Any adult with a strong commitment to the mission of the agency
shall be considered as a candidate for Director openings upon receipt of a letter requesting
consideration.

SECTION 2.3. Property Rights No member shall have any right, title or interest in orto any
property of the corporation.

ARTICLE III
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

SECTION 3.1 Number of Directors The government of the corporation and the management
of its affairs and property shall be vested in a Board of Directors of no less than nine (9) or more than
fifteen (15) directors with the number to be determined from time to time by the Board of Directors.
The term of office of each member of the board shall be for three (3) years, measured from the first
day of the fiscal year with no more than five (5) director terms expiring at the end of any one fiscal
year. Directors of this corporation shall be elected by a majority vote of the directors present at a
meeting of the Board of Directors duly called for such purpose. Any vacancy occurring because of
the death, resignation or removal of a director, or because of an increase in the number of members of
the Board of Directors, shall be filled by the remaining directors for the unexpired term of such
director. For terms commencing after July 1,2020, no Director shall be eli gible to serve more than
three full consecutive terms.



DocuSign Envelope 1D: 464A63E8-3CCC-4A3B-BOF5-9FF63E3D5853

SECTION 3.2 Removal Any member of the Board may be removed by a two-thirds (2/3)
vote of the Board for neglect of duty, misconduct, or malfeasance after being given written statement
of charges and an opportunity to be heard, The Board of Directors shall review attendance records of
the Board members periodically. All directors who fail to attend three (3) consecutive regular Board
meetings or accumulate four (4) unexcused absences in a twelve (1 2) month period, shall be required
to provide to the board an explanation of his/her intent.

SECTION 3.3 Meetings Meetings of the Board of Directors, except such as are required by
law to be transacted at the registered office, may be held at such place or places within the State of
Minnesota as may be from time to time determined. The Board of Directors shall also have authority
to fix regular meetings of the Board. There shall be a minimum of four Board meetings held in any
given year. Special meetings of the Directors may be held at any time upon call of the Chairperson or
any two (2) members of the Board of Directors.

SECTION 3.4. Notice Notice of all meetings of the Board of Directors shall be given by the
Secretary or his/her designee to each Director by mail, telephone, or email, not less than two (2)
business days prior to the date of the meeting.

SECTION 3.5 Quorum A number equal to thirty-three percent (33%) of the Board of
Directors shall constitute a quorum at all Directors' meeting, but the directors present at any meeting,
although less than a quorum, may adjourn the meeting from time to time. At all meetings of the Board
of Directors, each director shall be entitled to cast one vote on any question coming before the
meeting. A majority vote of the directors present at any meeting, if there be a quorum, shall be
sufficient to transact any business, unless a greater number of votes is required by law or these
Bylaws. A director shall not appoint a proxy for himself or herself or vote by proxy at a meeting of
the Board of Directors. A director who is present at a meeting of the Board of Directors when an
action is taken is presumed to have assented to the action unless the director votes against the action
or is prohibited from voting on the action.

SECTION 3.6 Adjourned Meetings. When a meeting of the Board of Directors is adjourncd
to another time or place, notice of the adjourned meeting need not be given other than by
announcement at the meeting at which adjournment is taken.

SECTION 3.7 Written Action. Any action that could be taken at a meeting of the Board of
Directors may be taken by written action signed by all of the directors.

SECTION 3.8 Director Conflicts of Interest. This corporation shall notenter into any
contract or transaction with (a) one or more of its directors, (b) a director of a related organization
(within the meaning of Minnesota Statutes, section 3 17A.011, subd. 18), or (c) an organization in or
of which a director is a director, officer or legal representative or has a material financial interest;
unless the material facts as to the contract or transaction and as to the director's interest are fully
disclosed or known to the Board of Directors, and the Board of Directors authorizes, approves, or
ratifies the contract or transaction in good faith by the affirmative vote of a majority of the directors
(without counting the interested director), at a meeting at which there is a quorum without counting
the interested director. Failure to comply with the provisions of this Section 3.8 shall not invalidate
any contract or transaction to which this corporation is a party. This Section does not authorize any
act of "self-dealing" as defined in Section 4941 (a) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986.



DocuSign Envelope 1D: 464A63E8-3CCC-4A3B-BOF5-9FF63E3D5853

SECTION 3.9 Duties of the Board of Directors The duties of the Board of Directors shall
include, but not be limited to, the following:

a. Accept ultimate legal authority for the agency.
b. Establish a clear mission for the organization.
¢. Formulate a strategic plan to accomplish the mission.

d. Hire a competent President/Chief Executive Officer and support that individual in the
position.

e. Ensure a fair system of policies and procedures for human resource management.
f. Commission, receive, and act upon an annual audit.

g. Establish an effective structure, with active appropriate committees to meet the
agency's functions and needs.

h. Review its own make-up to ensure representation of all appropriate constituencies
and skills.

i. Evaluate the performance of the President/Chief Executive Officer.

j. Take appropriate corrective action in all of the above.

ARTICLE 1V
OFFICERS

SECTION 4.1 Election of Officers The officers shall be elected by the Board of Directors at
the first full Board meeting of the new fiscal year. The officers of this corporation shall be a
Chairperson, a Vice Chairperson, a Secretary, a Treasuter and such other officers as the Board of
Directors may from time to time designate. Officers shall be elected by the Board of Directors to
serve for terms of one year and until their respective successors are chosen and have qualified. Any
officer may at any time be removed by the Board of Directors with or without cause. The same

person may hold more than one office at the same time, except the offices of Chairperson and Vice
Chairperson.

SECTION 4.2. Chairperson The Chairperson, or, in his/her absence the Vice Chairperson,
shall preside at all meetings of the Board of Directors. The Chairperson, under the direction of the
Board of Directors, shall have general charge of the business of the corporation. The Chairperson shall
execute on behalf of this corporation, or such other persons as may be designated by the Board of
Directors shall execute, all contracts, deeds, conveyances and other instruments in writing which
may be required or authorized by the Board of Directors for the proper and necessary transaction of
the business of this corporation.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 464A63E8-3CCC-4A3B-BOF5-9FFG3E3D5853

SECTION 4.3. Vice Chairperson The Vice Chairperson shall have such powers and shall
perform such duties as may be assigned by the Board of Directors. In the absence of the Chairperson
or the inability of the Chairperson to act, the Vice Chairperson shall have the powers herein delegated
to the Chairperson.

SECTION 4.4. Secretary The Secretary shall insure that arecord of all meetings of the
Board of Directors and Executive Committee are kept and shall review and approve the same and if
requested, furnish copies of the minutes of each meeting to the members of the Board of Directors.
The Secretary shall perform such other duties as may be assigned to the Secretary in the Articles of
Incorporation or by the Board of Directors.

SECTION 4.5 Treasurer The Treasurer shall be the Chair of any Finance Committee and
establish policy for the custody of the funds and property ofthe corporation, and when necessary and
proper, shall endorse for payment or collection on behalf of the corporation, checks and notes that the
Board of Directors may designate. He/she shall establish policy to keep a full and accurate account of
all receipts and disbursements of the corporation. He/she shall have signature authority to sign receipts,
and issue checks and vouchers for the corporation.

ARTICLE V
COMMITTEES

SECTION 5.1. Committees The Board of Directors may use Standing Committees and
Advisory Committees to make decisions when necessary to carty out operations, review information,
analyze alternatives and make recommendations to the Boaid related to legally binding agreements
or contracts. Each such committee shall have such duties and responsibilities as are granted to it
from time to time by the Board of Directors. Each such committee shall at all times be subject to the
control and direction of the Board of Directors. Membership of Standing Committees shall be
primarily Board members supported by staff, consultants, and advisors as deemed necessary.
Membership of Advisory Committees shall vary depending on the function of the Committee. The
Committee membership shall be Board members, staff, or volunteers. Specific duties of the Board
Committees shall be established by the Board of Directors.

SECTION 5.2 Executive Committee The Board of Directors may designate an Executive
Committee composed of at least three directors, The Executive Committee shall have the authority of
the Board of Directors in the management of the business of this corporation in the interval between
meetings of the Board of Directors. The Executive Committee shall at all times be subject to the
control and direction of the Board of Directors.

SECTION 5.3 Finance Committee The Board of Directors may designate a Finance
Committee composed of the Treasurer and two directors, The Treasurer will be the Chairperson of
the Finance Committee. The Finance Committee shall have the authority of the Board of Directors in
the management of business of this corporation relating to audits in the interval between meetings of
the Board of Directors. The Finance Committee shall at all times be subject to the control and
direction of the Board of Directors.

SECTION 5.4 Meetings and Voting Meetings of cach committee may be held at such
time and place as are announced at a previous mecting of the committee. Meetings of any committee
may also be called at any time by the chair of the committee or by the Chairperson of the Board of



DocuSign Envelope ID; 464A63E8-3CCC-4A3B-B0F5-9FF63E3D5853

Directors, on at least five days' notice by mail, or two days' oral notice by telephone or in person.
Appearance at a meeting is deemed to be a waiver of notice unless the committee member objects at
the beginning of the meeting to the transaction of business because the meeting is not lawfully called
or convened and the committee member does not participate in the meeting. At all meetings of'a
committee of this corporation each member thereof shall be entitled to cast one vote on any question
coming before such meeting. The presence of a majority of the membership of any committee of this
corporation shall constitute a quorum at any meeting thereof, but the members of a committee present
at any such meeting, although less than a quorum, may adjourn the meeting from time to time. A
majority vote of the members of a committee of this corporation present at any meeting thereof, if
there be a quorum, shall be sufficient for the transaction of the business of such committee. Any action
that could be taken at a committee meeting may be taken by written action signed by all members of
the committee.

ARTICLE VI
PRESIDENT/CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

The Board of Directors shall hire a President/CEO who shall be the Chief Executive Officer and
delegate to such President/CEO the duties necessary to manage and direct the agency in accordance
with Board's policies, procedures, and directives.

ARTICLE VII
DISTRIBUTION OF ASSETS UPON DISSOLUTION

Upon dissolution of the corporation and after payment of all costs and expenses incidental thereto, and
payment of all liabilities and obligations of the corporation, the assets remaining shall not be diverted
from the use or purpose of this corporation, but shall be transferred or conveyed to one or more
organizations which are exempt under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or shall be
transferred or conveyed to the State of Minnesota for a public purpose as designated by the Board of
Directors.

ARTICLE VIII
AMENDMENTS TO BY LAWS

The Board of Directors of this Corporation may make, adopt, and alter the By-laws of this
Corporation. An addition or amendment to the By-laws shall occur in the following sequence:

a. A proposed addition or amendment shall be presented as a "first reading" at any
meeting of the Board of Directors.

b. The proposed change is made available to all persons requesting a copy.

¢. Vote for adoption shall occur at a second meeting of the Board of Directors held at least a
full two weeks after the meeting at which the first reading occurred.

d. All changes must pass by two-thirds majority vote with the allowance of electronic voting.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 464A63E8-3CCC-4A3B-BOF5-9FF63E3D5853

ARTICLE IX
INDEMNIFICATION

To the full extent permitted by any applicable law, this corporation shall indemnify each person
made or threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed civil, criminal,
administrative, arbitration, or investigative proceeding, including a proceeding by or in the right of
this corporation, by reason of the former or present capacity of the person as -

(a) a director, officer, employee or member of a committee of this corporation of,

(b) a director, officer, partner, trustee, employee or agent of another organization or
employee benefit plan, who while a director, officer or employee of this
corporation, is or was serving the other corporation at the request of this
corporation or whose duties as a director, officer or employee of this corporation
involve or involved such service to the other corporation,

against judgments, penalties, fines (including, without limitation, excise taxes assessed against the
person with respect to an employee benefit plan), settlements, and reasonable attorneys' fees and
disbursements, incurred by the person in connection with the proceeding.

Indemnification provided by this section shall continue as to a person who has ceased to be a
director, officer, employee or committee member, shall inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors
and administrators of such person and shall apply whether or not the claim against such person
arises out of matters occurring before the adoption of this section. Any indemnification realized
other than under this section shall apply as a credit against any indemnification provided by this
section.

This corporation may, to the full extent permitted by applicable law from time to time in effect,
purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any person who is or was a director, officer,
employee or a member of a committee of this corporation against any liability asserted against such
person and incurred by such person in any such capacity.

ARTICLE X
MISCELLANEOUS

SECTION 10.1 Fiscal year Unless otherwise fixed by the Board of Directors, the
fiscal year of this corporation shall begin on July 1* and end on the succeeding June 30t

SECTION 10.2 Corporate seal This corporation shall have no seal.

SECTION 10.3 Electronic communications A director or committee member may
participate in a meeting by any means of communication through which such person, other persons
so participating, and all persons physically present at the meeting may simultaneously hear each



DocuSign Envelope ID: 464A63E8-3CCC-4A3B-BOF5-9FF63E3D5853

other during the meeting. Participation in a meeting by that means constitutes presence in person at
the meeting. A conference among directors or committee members by any means of communication
through which such persons may simultaneously hear each other during the conference is a meeting
of the Board of Directors or commitiee, as the case may be, if the same notice is given of the
conference as would be required for a meeting, and if the number of persons participating in the
conference would be sufficient to constitute a quorum at a meeting. Participation in a meeting by
that means constitutes presence in person at the meeting,

SECTION 10.4 Authority to Borrow, Encumber Assets No director, officer, agent or
employee of this corporation shall have any power or authority to borrow money on its behalf, to
pledge its credit or to mortgage or pledge its real or personal property except within the scope and to
the extent of the authority delegated by resolutions adopted from time to time by the Board of
Directors. Authority may be given by the Board of Directors for any of the above purposes and may
be general or limited to specific instances.

SECTION 10.5 Deposit of Funds All funds of'this corporation shall be deposited from
time to time to the credit of this corporation in such banks, trust companies or other depositories as
the Board of Directors may approve or designate, and all such funds shall be withdrawn only in the
manner or manners authorized by the Board of Directors from time to time.

ARTICLE XI
PARLIAMENTARY PROCEDURE

The patliamentary procedure known as "Robetts Rules of Order"" shall be the governing authority for
meetings of the Board of Directors.

These By Laws have been adopted by the Board of Directors following the second reading thereof on
this 4" day of June, 2024.

= DocuSigned by:

PML {QVM\V 6/27/2024
S T A ' Date




PRO

ProAct Communications

Board Report

JUNE 2025

UPDATES & EVENTS SOCIAL MEDIA HIGHLIGHTS

Social media highlights from May 2025: The social
media content that received the highest reach and
engagement across all three social media platforms
were:

. ProAct’'s communications team prepared and sent
out invites for the Viewpoint first look event for
June 12", The team is also preparing social
content, press releases, follow-up invites, and a
first look video after filming participant-focused first
views.

« ProAct’s communications team met with returning
Case Coordinator 2 Brianna Otto and is drafting
a staff-focused blog post.

. ProAct’'s communications team assisted with
editing and preparing a recent Washington
County Newsletter submission.

« ProAct’'s communications team prepared and sent
out messaging regarding the announced
relocation plan for the Shakopee Site.

. Feed My Starving Children volunteering content
received the highest interaction count, with over
400 impressions and a comment from the Feed
My Starving Children official account.

» Posed photos on the shuttles received the second
highest with over 380 impressions.

. Arts and crafts photo albums received the third
highest with over 340 impressions.

ProAct, Inc.
Published aoisuite

May 14 31 502 AM - &5

Hairnets on and ready to help at

May tat HOIAM -3

On the bus and onto our next adventure!

Feed My Starving Chiddren
Thank you for volunteerng!

Heply Hide



